Date:- 17.09.2020

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Hanumangarh
Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 0.2239 hact. of forest land in favor of M/S JUGGLER
HAWK INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD. for Construction of Approach Road for
Proposed Bio-Diesel Plant, on NH-62(0ld-NH-15) Chainage No 209+621 to
209 +671(RHS)AT Chak 7 BLW,SQ No-55,Killa No 21-25 At Village-
Kenchiya,Tehsil-Pilibanga, Dist- Hanumangarh Proposal No.
FP/RJI/ROAD/46675/2020
Ref:- $pHI% 9. 1 (73) T91,/2020 SIGYR f&-Tid 15.09.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.2239 hact ha of
forest land for Construction of Approach Road for Proposed Bio-Diesel Plant, on NH-62(0Old-
NH-15) Chainage No 209+621 to 209 +671(RHS)AT Chak 7 BLW,SQ No-55,Killa No 21-25 At
Village- Kenchiya,Tehsil-Pilibanga, Dist- Hanumangarhhas been examined in the office of Nodal
Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with necessary
rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted

as under:-
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Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

For Juggler Hawk Iydustries Py, Ltd

Auth. Sigpateries
Yours




